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Dear ,

When we spoke on Friday you were going to confirm that the draft incident report on the
CHESS Batch Settlement incident (the Report) would be provided to .

I now confirm that it is ASIC’s expectation that the Report be immediately provided to .
We ask that you please confirm when the Report has been provided to .  

Kind regards

Senior Manager, Market Infrastructure, Clearing and Settlement Facilities
Australian Securities and Investments Commission
Level 5, 100 Market Street, Sydney, 2000
Tel: +61  | Mob: +61 

@asic.gov.au
ASIC logo
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